Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 7 November 2018 4:32 PM

To: '‘Ng, Sharon'

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Market Value - XE3052U DOA : 30/10/2018 || Ref: CLMOMVC000003539

Dear Sharon,

The MV of XE 3052U is $150K-$160K(est) as at Oct’18.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Ng, Sharon <Sharon.Ng@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Monday, 5 November 2018 9:43 AM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Market Value - XE3052U DOA : 30/10/2018 || Ref: CLMOMVC000003539

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@I|kkauto.com>
Sent: Monday, November 05, 2018 9:14 AM




To: Ng, Sharon <Sharon.Ng@sg.gaig.com>
Subject: [External] RE: Market Value - XE3052U DOA : 30/10/2018 | | Ref: CLMOMYVC000003539

Dear Sharon,

Kindly provide us some general photographs of XE 3052U.

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

Sent: Friday, 2 November 2018 4:56 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Market Value - XE3052U DOA : 30/10/2018 || Ref: CLMOMVC000003539

Dear Sir
Please advise us of the Market Value of XE3052U as of 30.10.2018.
Thanks & Regards

Sharon
Great American

The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended
recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender

immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.

The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended
recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender

immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.



